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The purpose of this amendment is to make the following changes to the solicitation as identified below, and to provide answers to the questions submitted. 
1. The following clause H.10, is hereby added to Section H of the solicitation and applies to the contract award and all task orders issued under the basic contract. 

H.10 Construction Safety and Health

NASA Stennis Space Center (SSC) has instituted a site-specific safety orientation through the Greater New Orleans and Mississippi Gulf Coast Safety Council (GNOIEC and MGCSC), which is to begin April 1, 2010.  In addition to a new site-specific safety orientation, a pre-requisite will also be a Basic Orientation Plus (BOP) OSHA training program, which is also conducted through the safety councils. 

To complete this training, Contractors will need to register employees through GNOIEC, either by fax or online at www.gnoiec.com. Please direct any questions concerning registration and completion of training to:  registration@gnoiec.com or by calling 504-469-7787.  

These requirements are listed in SCWI 8715.0008, John C. Stennis Space Center Construction Safety and Health Program.  The document can be found at http://constructionsafety.ssc.nasa.gov/. All Construction contractors working on NASA SCC must adhere to SCWI 8715.0008.  
End of Clause
2. Reference page 1 of the SF-1442, Block 13 where it states “An offer guarantee is required.”  Change the following (**For each Task Order**) to read: (Only one initial Bid Guarantee as addressed in Paragraph L.13 of the solicitation is required for Solicitation NNS10332109R, and shall cover  CLINS 0002, 0003, and 0004.  However a separate bid guarantee will be required for each future task order not identified in this solicitation. )  
3. Incorporate the attached Division 09 – Finishes, Section 09 97 13.00 40, Steel Coating into the Specifications for both the A-3 Test Stand Industrial Water and Steam Piping Procurement and Delivery Package Specifications 11WGT-GM01, and  A-3 Test Stand Industrial Water and Steam Piping Installation Package Specifications 11WGT-GM02 .  (7 pages) 

4. The following responses are provided for the questions that were received.  
QUESTION 1:  We would like to quote the Butterfly Valve Package and we would like to check with an engineer to determine if our equipment is acceptable.  Can you give me the name and number of someone that I could check acceptability with?

ANSWER 1:  No, there is no preapproval for equipment or products reference in the specification.  Products shall be as specified or equal.  Acceptability of all products is verified during the submittal process.   

QUESTION 2:  The installation scope of work makes no mention of the hydraulic and/or

 pneumatic tubing which controls the valve actuators.  Is the supply and installation of this tubing in our scope of work and if so please provide as a minimum the location of the
 pneumatic/hydraulic control panels which they will have to be routed to.
ANSWER 2: There is no actuation tubing included in the scope of supply for the cooling water and steam piping package.    

QUESTION 3:  The RFP states that all materials shall be complete and ready for use by September 30, 2010, prior to start of Task Order #2.  We request clarification upon the delivery of materials procured under Task Order #1, will this require all materials to be delivered and on site by September 30, 2010 or can all design/engineering be complete with scheduled delivery to coincide with installation under Task Order #2.  This would reduce the size of the lay down area and double handling of fabricated pipe if a detailed delivery schedule is coordinated with the installation process.
ANSWER 3:  All work required under Task order 1 shall be completed and all materials delivered and on site by September 30, 2010.  
QUESTION 4:  Amendment 00001 answer 4 states unless otherwise noted on a Data Sheet, flanges should be 150# Class. Note: Some orifices require 300# class flanges. Please be advised that the section High Pressure Industrial Water Piping AG pages 3 and 4 reissued with Amendment 00001 still specifies all flanges to be 300#. Unless directed otherwise we will assume per your directions that all flanges should be 150# unless noted on a Data sheet. Please advise if our assumption is incorrect?
ANSWER 4: You are correct.  All flanges should be 150# class unless noted otherwise on the data sheets. 

QUESTION 5:  The notes on P&ID’s which required XH wall thickness for 36” and smaller headers were removed for all lines except the following:

24” return header on P&ID PSK-A3-6003 (Line No. 24”-IW-19A1467-AG)

36” portion of the supply header on P&ID PSK-A3-6011-FAC

The requirement for XH wall thickness on the 36” is understandable.  However, it does not make sense to have this requirement on only one 24” line.  Please verify that these requirements are correct. 

ANSWER 5:  The 24” line identified24”-IW-19A1467-AG should be XS wall thickness.  The 36” portion of the supply header identified should be XS wall thickness. This increase in thicknesses for these specific lines is a result of the flexibility analysis.
QUESTION 6:  Another question I need answered before I get pricing from suppliers:  Spec AG states that 5” – 24” size is Sch. 40.  Do they really want Sch. 40 (12” .406”w, 16” .500”w & 24” .688w”) or are they wanting St. Wt. (.375”w) for all the piping? 

ANSWER 6:  Sch 40 piping only applies to line sizes up to 10”.  PSK schematics indicate pipe wall thicknesses to be used for larger sizes.

QUESTION 7:    Are there any material restrictions on the source of manufacture?  Does this project require domestic material only?  

ANSWER 7:  All material and products shall be as specified or equal.  Acceptability of all products is verified during the submittal process.   The Buy American Act applies to this solicitation and the resultant contract which provides a preference for domestic construction material.  Each offeror is responsible for ensuring compliance with the Buy American Act requirements.  

QUESTION 8:  Wall thickness:  The AG spec. list I.D. controlled pipe with Min. Wall thicknesses on sizes over 24”.  There several sizes on the drawings that are not listed in the spec.   I need to know the Min. Wall requirements for these sizes:  42”, 48” 54” and 60”.
ANSWER 8:  42” – 0.5”, 48” – 0.5625”, 54”- 0.625”, 60” 0.6875” – See PSK-6003 for additional information.
QUESTION 9:  The pipe list on the P&ID’s that is 30” & 36” is stated to be XS (.500”) is that also to a Minimum Wall requirement?  As a note there are wall thicknesses stated on the P&ID’s for these and the other sizes, but I am pretty sure that they are stated as NW (nominal wall) not MW (minimum wall).

ANSWER 9:  We cannot find where these sizes are listed as 0.5” in the “pipe list” referenced in your question?  However,   30” and 36” pipe should be a wall thickness of 0.375 unless noted otherwise (see response to question 5 above).
QUESTION 10:    Also, it states on the P&ID’s that the flanges for the Cooling Water system should be 150# SLIP-ON type.  Not sure if this answers the previous question about flanges over 24”.  Is the IW piping and the Cooling Water piping considered as the same?

ANSWER 10:  Yes, all cooling water piping can be considered as IW piping and all flanges are 150 lb class.

QUESTION 11:    For piping over 24” I will base my quote on O.D. manufacture and nominal wall thicknesses as stated on the P&ID’s. I am still to follow Spec “AG” for the piping requirement as far as what material to use. Over 24” states ASTM A671 Gr.60. More info is needed in order to correctly quote exactly which pipe is required. Someone needs to specify which Class is required. The class dictates the requirements of Heat Treat, Radiography and Pressure Test from the mill manufacturer. Pricing can vary a lot depending on requirements. Also they need to specify more than just Gr.60. The grade determines the plate used, but there is a Grade CB60, CC60 & CE60. There probably wanting to use CB60 unless there wanting normalized, quenched or tempered pipe.

ANSWER 11: Use A671 CB60 for pipe material for the sizes in question.

QUESTION 12:  All drawings contain the following note: FIELD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO ANY FABRICATION OR INSTALLATION OF THE INDUSTRIAL WATER SYSTEM. The same note is given for the steam system.  Will all work being performed by others be complete in time to allow for this verification prior to fabrication?

ANSWER 12:  Field verification of dimensions is dependent on structural steel locations and site conditions.  During the site visit, contractors were made aware of the ongoing construction and multiple contracts currently on site.  Dates for the completion of structural steel and site condition contracts are provided in the statement of work and should indicate the timing of construction packages that may affect your ability to verify dimensions as specified.   

QUESTION 13:    Question 33 of Amendment 00001 refers to information for a pipe stress analysis. As all major pipe supports are designed and all pipe routing is defined. Is a stress analysis required? We see the submittal requirements to be for ISO’s, spool drawings and shop drawings for pipe supports.  Please confirm.

ANSWER 13:  Your assumption is correct; pipe stress analysis is not required.

QUESTION 14:  On a number of “IW” “S” support drawings, the “Anvil” pipe support numbers are noted to be galvanized: 
(S-889) support detail JS-IW-003

(S-889) support detail JS-IW-001

However the vast majority of “Anvil” pipe support numbers are not noted to be galvanized. The spring hanger and sway strut assembly schedule on S-821 do not have the “Anvil” “C” designation for corrosion resistant (galvanized).  Is it the intent of the government to require all “Anvil” products, threaded hanger rod and hex nuts to be galvanized?

ANSWER 14:  All Anvil type products (threaded hanger rods, hex nuts, and spring cans) should be galvanized. 

QUESTION 15:  Drawing S-820- Are general notes 1 thru 27 intended to be applicable to IWS and IWR piping supports as well as steam piping supports?

ANSWER 15: These notes are not applicable to IWS and IWR systems.
QUESTION 16:   Concerning the paint requirement for the “AG” piping. You refer us to NASA-STD-5008A. This appears to be just a standard and not a specification for this piping. Please clarify the “Technical Specification” for the “AG” piping. 

ANSWER 16:  NASA STD 5008A is a specification for the pipe painting, you should conform to piping coatings for systems located in zone 4a.
QUESTION 17:  Drawing S-846, Rev. D – indicated two support beams (W12 X 26) and one column (W10 X 19) along col. line 10, between col. Lines E & F. The connections were not detailed. Is this structural steel existing, or to be provided under this contract?  

ANSWER 17:  The support beams and column (we assume you are referring to W10x49) is to be provided under this contract.  These beams and column are part of the pipe bridge and are depicted on S-801 with associated connection information and details on S-800, S-802, and S-803. 
QUESTION 18:  Reference PSK-A3-6011-FAC, Note 3. This note requires the vertical header material to be XS. This note has been removed from the other flow sheets included in Amendment 00001 which includes similar headers. Is this the only vertical header among the flow sheets required to be XS?

ANSWER 18:  This 24” header is required to be “XS” wall thickness as noted.  The PSK referenced in the question should be PSK-A3-6003-FAC instead of PSK-A3-6011-FAC. 

QUESTION 19:  Reference PSK-A3-6011-FAC, Line IW-19A2787-AG has been added by Amendment 00001. We do not find this line on the revised plan and elevation drawings. Please confirm location and routing.  

ANSWER 19:  The pipe routing of this line is not shown on the current set of plans in your proposal .  For estimating purposes assume the following for this line:

· 20’ feet of pipe

· 3 elbows

· One flanged valve (as shown on the current PSK referenced)

· One pipe support similar to GU-IW-007 on dwg S-859 with only a 2’ height dimension and with no u-bolt

QUESTION 20:  Please clarify the painting requirements for structural steel. Is it to be galvanized or painted?  If painted, please provide paint specification.

ANSWER 20:   Paint all structural steel in accordance with specification 09 97 13.00 40 Steel Coatings  (See Paragraph 3 above, Specification is attached.)

NASA STD 5008A is a specification for the pipe painting; you should conform to piping coatings for systems located in zone 4a.

The response to this question should supersede all previous responses with regard to painting requirements.   
QUESTION 21:   On P&ID PSK-A3-6000-FAC and on Drawing 90937-P-411 section views shows the flex hoses with a flange on one end and a mechanical coupling on the other.  The data sheet for the flex hoses calls for 150# flange on both ends of the flex hoses.  Which is correct?  A flex hose with a 150# flange on each end, or a flex hose with a 150# flange on one end and an end prepped for a mechanical coupling? 

ANSWER 21:  There should be a small spool piece between the flange and the interface pipe from the diffuser section, this piece should have a flange on one end and a mechanical coupling on the other.  

This information is further shown on current elevation drawings depicting flexible hoses connected to the diffuser.  See P-460, “typical cooling water header connection” for further clarification.

QUESTION 22:  On P&ID PSK-A3-6002-FAC Line 1 ½”-IW-19A13143-AG is showing a set of 1 ½” orifice flanges with orifice before the reducer for the flange to the flex hose.  But on Drawing 90937-P-416 the orifice is shown at the 2” flanges that connect the flex hose to the hard piping.  Are the orifices going to be resized to fit these flanges or will an additional set of 1 ½” WN orifice flanges be required?  This question is typical for all 1 ½” supply and return lines. 

ANSWER 22:  The stackup for the hose connection to the existing diffuser flange cooling should be estimated as follows:

 Supply Side of Diffuser

-1-1/2” pipe routed from supply header as shown

-1-1/2”x2” reducing flange

- restricting orifice plate as identified in the data sheets (except as a 2” diameter orifice instead of 1-1/2”)

- 2” flex hose as specified in data sheets

-2”x 1-1/2” reducing flange

- 1-1/2” pipe routed up to the 1” reducing bushing at the interface with the existing 1” connection on the diffuser

Return Side of Diffuser

- 1-1/2” pipe routed from the 1” reducing bushing at the interface with the existing 1” connection on the diffuser

-2”x 1-1/2” reducing flange

- restricting orifice plate as identified in the data sheets (except as a 2” diameter orifice instead of 1-1/2”)

- 2” flex hose as specified in data sheets

-1-1/2”x2” reducing flange

-1-1/2” pipe routed from supply header as shown
This applies to all flange cooling connections regardless of the order or layout depicted on the PSK drawings or pipe routing drawings.

QUESTION 23:  Are the flanges on the downstream side of the supply lines 2”x1 ½”reducing flanges?  This applies also to the upstream side of the return lines. 

ANSWER 23:  See response to note 22 above

QUESTION 24:  Does the piping on the downstream side of the supply lines have to be 1 ½” pipe?  Can the piping be reduced directly from the 2” to the 1” connection on the flanges? 

ANSWER 24:  No, the pipe must run as 1-1/2” up to the interface with the 1” connection on the diffuser. See response to note 22 above.

QUESTION 25:  Orthographic drawings show 6” flanged connections for IW supply and return lines to diffuser piping. Data sheets also call out 150# flanged connections on flex hoses.  Diffuser is being fabricated with 6” subs for mechanical couplings. Which is correct?

ANSWER 25:  See answer to question 21 above.
QUESTION 26:  Will the contractor be required to provide any Stress Analysis and/or Hydraulic Loading Analysis of the Piping System and/or Piping Components?

ANSWER 26:  No.

5. The closing date and time for receipt of offers remains unchanged to read February 25, 2010 at 3:00PM local time.  

6. All other terms and conditions remain the same.
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